

Minutes NFB board meeting

18 October 2017

Present: John Andrews, Stephen Jacobs, Julie Jones, Mark Gonzalez, Michael Owings , Rhonda Findley, Anthony Eschmann

NEXT GENERAL MEETING -

HANO has informed us that they are not prepared, at this time, to address neighborhood groups. When they are they will hold their own meetings.

Newly elected council member K. G. Palmer will attend our November 1st general meeting.

There was a discussion of the need for a representative from the 5th district police station at every meeting. This has not been happening since the position of quality of life officer was no longer filled. While we would like our membership to know that we are involved, the constraints currently on our police make it difficult for someone to attend. J Jones said that we have a member who regularly attends the NOMPAC meetings. She will contact her about her willingness to give reports if no police officer is available.

FOOD - Michael will bring the food to the next general meeting. Steve J will bring water. Some board members will bring a bottle of wine.

POSHTEL - No decision has been reached by the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals.

OTHER - Rhonda suggested that we prepare a list of our concerns for Ms. Palmer, such as more controls on Air BnB, improvements in the NPP process. It was decided that we would do this.

Tyler sent a request via Michael that he be allowed to change the method he uses for the web site. He was given board approval.

Meeting adjourned.
Anthony Eschmann,
Acting Secretary